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ENGINEERED PRODLCTS

MONSANTO RESEAACH CORPORATION

Oayton Ladoratory

i518 Nicholas Road

P. C 8ox 8 Station B

Oavton. Chio 45407

Phones: 513 288-678% y
($i3) 288-34N

Telagraph: TWX 810 - 458-168!

29 October 1980
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Mr. Marvin Peterson

Office of International Programs

Export & Import and International Safeguards Branch
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

Jear Mr., Peterson:
Reference: XB8001102

Pursuant to our telecon last week, I am enclosing three letterc we have
written to the Executive Branch regarding our request for an export license
to ship a Cf-252 neutron source to the BARC in India.

As you are aware, we feel strongly that Monsanto should be able to ship scurces
of this kind to India. We have an order in-house or the 1 mg Cf-252 source,
and we woi.ld Tike to deliver the source to our customer in early 1981, Any
assistance you might be able to offer in getting a positive response to our
license request is appreciatea.

If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me at your
convenience.

Sincere]y,.
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Robert R. Taylor

Manager

Operations
RT:dgk

Znclosures

2 sudsigiary of Monsanto Company
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lonsanto

ENGINEERED PIOOUCTS

MONSANTO RESEARCH CORPCRATION
Cavien Laborstory
1815 Nichoias Roas
P. O. 8oz 8, Station 3
Qavion. Ohio 454C7
Phones: (S13! 283-8788
(%13) 286-34%)
Teingrapn: TWX 810- 455-1681

21 October 1980

Ms. Natalie Martin

U.S. Department of Energy
Ferresta) Bldg.

Mail Stop 5F066

1000 Incependence Ave,
Washington, D.C. 20585

Cear Ms., Martin:
Reference: Export Request X8-0011C2

We have received additional information from our Bombay Representative
regarding the end use of the (f-252 which we wish to export to India.

Cur customer at BARC will be using the source to develop non-destructive assay
techniques for various materials. The source will also be used in radiography
for academic research. The customer has categorically stated that the source
will nct be vsed for atomic weapen or atomic energy work but only for nuclear
chemistry work.

we have further been advised that Amersham /Radiochemical Centre-Amersham,
England) had supplied a much larger quantity of Cf-25Z to our customer, and the
end-use was given to Amersham as “research in nuclear chemistry". Our customer
rescrts that Amersham accepted the statement as "sufficient for processing
their order."

we believe that sufficient information has now been supplied in order to obtain
a licanse to expert a Cf-252 neutron source tc India. We have reczived an order
from our customer to deliver the 1 milligram Cf-252 neutron source in early 1881.
We Took forward to receiving an expert license in time to meet the desired
delivery,
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Robert %, Téylor
Manager
Jeerations

Sincere’
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EVINELIIY PRCDLCTS

MONSANTO RESEARCH CORPORATION
Savese Lasorwiory
18i€ Nizhetas Boase
® 0 Sev 8. Stavion B
Savion. Shio 43407
Shoase £°3. J88-8723
$3° 288-34%
Telagregn TWX 810-455-'88"

g Jctober 1580

Ms. Natalie Martin
¢.5. Jepartmen: of Encrgy
Forrestal 81dg.

3i1 Stoo 5F066

10200 Incepencence Ave,
shington, 2.L. 20585
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oear Ms, Martin:

in resnonse 0 your reguest for more infermatior regarding s
request X5-0011C2, we submit the folliowing information.

2or+ license

The Cf-232 neutron source is to be stored and used in the Radio-Chemistry
Eiilcing at the BAR( site. Mr, 8. L. Schimmel of “cnsantc Resgarch Corporation
visited the building on his visit to India on & lecember 137¢, and to the best
¢* his knmowiedge, observed no fuel/weapon relatsc werk. The Building houses &
iarge Cc-60 irradiation facility alomg with many laboratories and offices. The
work 2Ppeared tc be aleng the line cf industria’ ‘agricultural research, - ¢is-
piay of this werk was situatec in the lower entwy nail, r. Scnimmel visitec
wne fuel R0 Suilding which was situated about one-hal” mile from the Sadio-
Chemistry Suilding, We were permitzed to move unescorted throuchout the 2adio-
chemistry Building, Or. Satyaprakash's fielc ¢F work 1s Nuclear Chemistry
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e Trust the information above as well as tnat previously submitt
suificient to 2llow approval of our expert license request. e |
t7 hearing positively from vou soon.

Sincérely, L
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robert . Taylor

vanager, Operations
AR gk

cc: Me, James Dewar
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